Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 8:57 AM

To: ‘Maricel.Olea@aig.com’

Subject: Your ref: 93126564735G *Our Ref. CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SLE 9239B(01-LCR) & SHC 5045Z(TP) ON 05/02/2018]

Your ref: 931245647356
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7239B(CI-LCR) & SHC 5045Z(TP) ON 05/02,/2018
We refer o the above matter,

Eindly assist to upload OI's video footage in Merimen for our viewing.

[hank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408034)



Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Olea, Maricel <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 11:35 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUtO)

Subject: #93126564735G003#023# *Qur Ref: CC3/LCRT1B002523/Kps3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLE 9239B(OI-LCR) & SHC 5045Z(TP) ON 05/02/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Ol's video footage uploaded in Merimen.

Please proceed to reject TP claim, thank you.

Video
[No | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. {(5G)

1 13/02/18 11:32 Video - from OIV

Best Regards,
Maricel Olea
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Olea, Maricel

Subject: Your ref: 93126564735G *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 9239B(0I-LCR) &
SHC 5045Z(TP) ON 05/02/2018]

Your ref: $3126544735G
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3

Dear Sirs/Madarm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 9239B(OI-LCR) & SHC 5045Z(TP) ON 05/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to upload Ol's video footage in Merimen for our viewing.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: G742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkawto.com | fax: 6741-g108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 12:41 PM

To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; 'Ng Wai Yin'; "Zhe Wei'
(zhewei kek@transcab.com.sg); claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: Your Ref: AAD1802-053 (SHC 50457) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLE 9239B(AIG) & SHC 50452 ON 05/02/2018]

Attachments: SHC 50457 vs SLE 92398 - Ol VIDED.MP4

Your Rel: AAD1802-053 (SHC 50451) Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/LCR18002523/Kps3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 9239B(AIG) & SHC 50451 ON 05/02/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Qur insured driver has reiteroted that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client
who collided onto our stationary vehicle. Attached here is a copy of our insured video footage for your
easy reference. We are of the opinion that our insured driver is not liable for the accident.

In view of this, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bll: 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



